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automnatics, but this engine wvas brouglit out to fi11 a
dcrnand for wvhiclî they have previously been obliged to
import the [)est and highest priced Amnerican engines.
The engixie wvas designed by E. J. Armnstrong, wvho is
nowv with the Ames Iron \Vorks, Oswego, N.Y.

THE ST. CLAIR TUNNEL.

The Grand Trunk Railway, in order to establishi
communication betwecn Sarnia and Port J-uron, con.
structed an immense tunnel under the St. Clair R,%rer,
which is one of the finest exaniples of engineering
work in this c:ountry at the present day. The lengtli of

the tunnel proper iS 6,025 feet, and of the portais that
form the approaches 5,6o5 feet in addition, or more
than twvo m-iles in alI, being the Iongest subnxarine tun-
niel in the world. It is a contfinuous iron tube ig fect io
inches in diameter, put together in sections as the work
o! boring proceeded, and firmnly bolted together, the
total wveight of iron aggregating 56,o00 pounds. The
tunnel conimenced in September, 1888, wvas opened for
freighit traffic in October, i891, and passenger trains

One of the accomipanying illustrations gives somne
idea of the course of the tunnel anid the steep grades
on cither end.

The rails of the tracli rcst on a bed of brick and
concrete, filling the bcttomi of the tubing. The engines
used to pull trains through the tunnel and up the stecp
grade are the largest in the wvorld, having ten driving
wvheels and wveigliiný nearly 200,000 pouinds, wvith cylin-
ders 22 inches in dianieter, Wvth 28-incli stroke.

The cost of the tunnel wvas $2,700,000. Four
thousand cars can bc daily inoved throîîgh it, which
shows its immense superîority (>ver tîxe old ferry. The

enterprise was promoted by Sir Henry Tyler, of Eng-
land, president of the Grand Trunk Railway, assisted
by Sir joseph Hickson, late general manager. The
engineers wvere joseph Hobson, chie! ; T. E. Hilîrnan,
first assistant, and M. S. Blakelock, secretary. We
are indebted for the above particulars and for our illus-
trations to the Electrical Worldl of New York.
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began running Dec. 7 th, 1891. Wurk was commenced
at both ends, the two sections mneeting in mid river with
perfect accuracy. The tunnel passes tlirough blue
dlay, except an occas.onal pocket of quicksand and
water and a few boulders. Borings were made by
cylindrical steel shelîs, wvith cutting edges driven for-
ward by hydraulic ramus.

SPECIAL TRIPLE GEARED LATIIE.

This lathe bas been specially designed by a Glas-
gow firm for turning marine propeller shaits and heavy
general work. We are indebted to the Engineer, Lon-
don, for our illustration and the folluwing particulars:
The height of the centers is 3o in., and it admits 40 ft.


